Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

Probiotic Labs, Inc.
12454 Oxnard Street
Los Angeles, CA 91606
https://vitabowl.com/

Up to $1,234,999.08 in Common Stock at $1.26
Minimum Target Amount: $15,000.30

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: Probiotic Labs, Inc.

Address: 12454 Oxnard Street, Los Angeles, CA 91606
state of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: November 13, 2019

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $15,000.30 | 11,%05 shares of Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $1,234,999.08 | 980,158 shares of Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: £1.26

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $199.08

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below,
Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEO"), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of
substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (1i1) execute any instrument or document that the CEQ determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing, The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

Perks:
Time-Based Investor Perk

Early Bronze — Invest $249+ within the first week and receive a 40% off code for one VitaBowl shipment. Continental US
Shipping Only Limited.

Early Silver — Invest $500+ within the first week and receive a 50% off code for one VitaBowl shipment. Continental US
Shipping Only Limited.

Early Gold — Invest $1,000+ within the first week and receive 3% bonus shares.

Early Platinum — Invest $2,500+ within the first week and receive 10% bonus shares.

Early Diamond — Invest $5,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 15% bonus shares.

Volume-Based Perks

Tier 1 — Invest $500 and receive a 30% off code for one VitaBowl shipment. Continental US Shipping Only Limited.
Tier 2 — Invest $1,000 and receive a 40% off code for one VitaBowl shipment, Continental US Shipping Only Limited.

Tier 3 — Invest $2,500 and receive 5% bonus shares + a 40% off code to try our VitaBowl subscription for a month + a FREE
Box of our first batch of VitaJuice. Continental US Shipping Only Limited.

Tier 4 — Invest $5,000 and receive 10% bonus shares + a 50% off code to try our VitaBowl subscription for a month + a FREE
Box of our first batch of VitaJuice. Continental US Shipping Only Limited.

Tier 5 — Invest $10,000 and receive 15% bonus shares + a 10% off code to try our VitaBowl subscription for 1 vear + a FREE
Box of our first batch of VitaJuice + consultation with our Chief Nutritionist Sarah Brandow. Continental US Shipping Only
Limited.

Tier 6 - Invest $25,000 and receive 20% bonus shares + a 3 month complimentary subscription to VitaBowl + a FREE Box of
our first batch of VitaJuice + a Zoom meeting with the founding team + consultation with our Chief Nutritionist Sarah
Brandow. Continental US Shipping Only Limited.



Tier 7 — Invest $50,000 and receive 25% bonus shares + a 6 month FREE subscription to VitaBowl + a FREE Box of our first
batch of VitaJuice + a Zoom meeting with the founding team + be involved in the development of our new commercial for

our medically tailored frozen line + consultation with our Chief Nutritionist Sarah Brandow, Continental US Shipping Only
Limited.

Tier 8 - Invest $100,000 and receive 30% bonus shares + 1 Year FREE subscription to VitaBowl + a FREE Box of our first
batch of VitaJuice + Reservation at Altelier Crenn in San Francisco + meet the founding team + photo opportunity with
Celebrity Chef Dominique Crenn and copy of her signed book + be involved in the R&D process of one frozen product SKLU +
consultation with our Chief Nutritionist Sarah Brandow. Continental US Shipping Only Limited.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the
minimum perk requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that,
when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws. The
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal
financial gain on investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus
share perks because they would be receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

StartEngine O B

Probiotic Labs, Inc. (d/b/a VitaBowl) will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by
investors that are eligible for the StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. OWNer's bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For
example, if you buy 300 shares of Common Stock at $1.26 / share, vou will receive 330 shares of Common Stock, meaning
you'll own 330 shares for $378. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding
down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investors eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to
invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and

time of offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Owner's Bonus in addition to the aforementioned
bonuses.

The Company and its Business
Company Overview
Company Overview

Probiotic Labs, Inc. doing business as VitaBowl is a corporation organized under the laws of the state of Delaware that
provides nutritionally and medically tailored plant-forward meals. The company is headgquartered and qualified to conduct
business in California. The Issuer sells its products and services through the internet and in certain regions of the United
States.

Business Model

The Company’s business model consists of online direct to consumer sales and B2B sales focused on all who desire
democratized, personalized nutrition. Our meals are sold in over 40 states.

Corporate Structure

Probiotic Labs, Inc. was organized as a Delaware corporation on 11/15/2019.

Intellectual Property

The Company was granted two trademarks, VitaBowl and VitaJuice, filed with the USPTO on April 13, 2021.
Competitors and Industry

Competitors

The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. Our products compete against similar products of many
large and small companies. Our primary competitor is Season Health.

We believe Season Health is our only direct competitor. They focus on "food as medicine” meals and recently acquired a
telehealth company. We believe VitaBowl may be distinguished by our Chief Culinary Advisor, Domonique Crenn, who



brings invaluable expertise to the table.

There are other meal delivery services, but these are not acutely focused on delivering medically-tailed food.

Industry

Our customer base is generally comprised of health and wellness, athletes and working professionals.

The Food as Medicine Market is estimated to be worth $33.4 billion by 2030 with an anticipated CAGR of 5.1%.
Current Stage and Roadmap

Current Stage

VitaBowl has shipped 200,000+ fresh meals. Meals are now available in over 40 states and 60+ cities.

Future Roadmap

The company plans to launch a SKU line of frozen medically-tailored meals by the end of 2024. Additionally, we recently
launched a beta-version Telehealth service. We hope to tie this to insurance reimbursements nationwide. The Telehealth
service consists of a digital meeting with a nutritionist, aimed towards developing a tailored nutrition plan for the
individual. The capital we raise here will empower us to expand our product development, increase sales and marketing
efforts and provide the necessary general working capital to grow and expand our business.

The Team

Officers and Directors

Name: Charles Yim
Charles Yim's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

= Position: Executive Chairman, Co-Founder and Director, Treasurer, Secretary, Principal Accounting Officer
Dates of Service: November, 2019 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for board oversight, investor relations, recruiting, fundraising and partnerships. Charles
does not currently receive compensation. Charles is on the Board or an Advisor to a number of other companies. He
owns approximately 45% of the company’s equity.

Other business experience in the past three years:

s Emplover: S5ync.VC
Title: Founding Partner
Dates of Service: May, 2021 - Present
Responsibilities: Sync. VC helps setup SPVs focused on startups revolving around web3, Al blockchain, CPG, health

and wellness that can make real impact through value add utility.

Other business experience in the past three years:

& Emplover: cMy Ventures
Title: Founding Partner
Dates of Service: August, 2016 - Present
Responsibilities: Charles works part time at this venture studio.

Name: Miko Lorenzo
Miko Lorenzo's current primary role is with the [ssuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Chief Operations Officer, Co-Founder and Director
Dates of Service: November, 2019 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for operations, fundraising and partnerships. Miko receives an annual salary of $80,000
and owns approximately 7% of the company’s equity.



Name: Denis Lam
Denis Lam's current primary role is with the lssuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

& Position: Interim Chief Executive Officer and VP of Product and Technology
Dates of Service: August, 2022 - Present
Responsibilities: Management of all product and engineering responsibilities and assist with daily operations,
management of company, and fundraising until an official CEO steps in. Denis does not currently receive
compensation but owns about 5% of the company's equity. Denis commits about 20 hours per week to VitaBowl.
Please refer to the Risk section for additional details about the CEOQ transition plan.

Other business experience in the past three vears:

#» Employer: Okay Health Inc. (known as Done ADHD)
Title: Co-Founder
Dates of Service: January, 2020 - January, 2021
Responsibilities: Founding member who led and built the telehealth EHR app, marketplace, care team service and
automated end-to-end RX and insurance claims service.

Other business experience in the past three yvears:

* Employer: Vera Labs
Title: CEO & Founder
Dates of Service: January, 2021 - Present
Responsibilities: Denis is the founder and CEO of this Web3 Fintech startup.

Name: Sarah Brandow

Sarah Brandow's current primary role is with BioXcellerator. Sarah Brandow currently services 15 hours per week in their
role with the lssuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

= Position: Co-Founder and Chief Nutritionist (Part-Time)
Dates of Service: March, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for menu design, nutritional optimization of food, sales and marking support,
partnerships, sponsorships and fundraising. She does not currently receive compensation but holds company stock
options.

Other business experience in the past three years:

& Emplover: BioXcellerator
Title: Director of Nutrition
Dates of Service: October, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for overseeing and planning the directives of the Nutrition Department including
nutrition research, wellness webinars and patient meetings.

Other business experience in the past three years:

# Emplover: Sarah Brandow Nutrition
Title: Founder
Dates of Service: October, 2014 - Present
Responsibilities: Provide private nutrition consultations and programs to individuals

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.



These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as "we”, "us”, "our”, or the "Company™) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
securities should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely
retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should research thoroughly any offering before making an
investment decision and consider all of the information provided regarding the Company as well as the following risk
factors, in addition to the other information in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and shall
not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial, financial, and other risks inherent in the investment in the
Company.

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
able to find sufficient demand for its product or service, that people think it's a better option than a competing product or
service, or that we will be able to provide a product or service at a level that allows the Company to generate revenue, make
a profit, or grow the business.

Any valuation is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are independently valued
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess, may not be
exact, and you may risk overpaying for your investment,

The transterability of the Securities you are buying is limited

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following vour investment,
there will be restrictions on the securities you purchase. More importantly, there are a limited number of established
markets for the resale of these securities. As a result, if vou decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able
to find, or may have difficulty finding, a buyer, and you may have to locate an interested buyer when you do seek to resell
your investment. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the industry. However, that may never happen or it
may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the securities vou receive. More importantly, there are limited established
markets for these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able to find a
buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the same or a similar industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, [P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change which may result in adverse effects on vour investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management’s review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Your information rights are limited with limited post-closing disclosures

The Company is required to disclose certain information about the Company, its business plan, and its anticipated use of
proceeds, among other things, in this offering. Early-stage companies may be able to provide only limited information
about their business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or a long history to provide
more disclosure. The Company is also only obligated to file information annually regarding its business, including financial
statements. In contrast to publicly listed companies, investors will be entitled only to that post-offering information that is
required to be disclosed to them pursuant to applicable law or regulation, including Regulation CF. Such disclosure
generally requires only that the Company issue an annual report via a Form C-AR. Investors are generally not entitled to
interim updates or financial information.

Some early-stage companies may lack professional guidance

Some companies attribute their success, in part, to the guidance of professional early-stage advisors, consultants, or
investors (e.g., angel investors or venture capital firms). Advisors, consultants, or investors may play an important role in a
company through their resources, contacts, and experience in assisting early-stage companies in executing their business
plans. An early-stage company primarily financed through Regulation Crowdfunding may not have the benefit of such
professional investors, which may pose a risk to your investment.

If the Company cannot raise sufficient funds it will not succeed

The Company is offering Common Stock in the amount of up to $1,234,999.08 in this offering, and may close on any
investments that are made. Even if the maximum amount is raised, the Company is likely to need additional funds in the
future in order to grow, and if it cannot raise those funds for whatever reason, including reasons relating to the Company
itself or the broader economy, it may not survive. If the Company manages to raise only the minimum amount of funds



sought, it will have to find other sources of funding for some of the plans outlined in "Use of Proceeds.”

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise
additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current price. If so, your
investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your
ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors
willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our
sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could
adversely impact the value of your investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact vour investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in the future, which may reduce the
value of your investment in the Company. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, preferences, and
limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to
the holders of common stock or other securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of
Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more favorable than the terms of
your investment, and possibly a lower purchase price per security.,

Management's Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to the
application and allocation of the proceeds of this offering. The Use of Proceeds described below is an estimate based on our
current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved
for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are
hypothetical and are based on management’s best estimate of the probable results of our operations and may not have been
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections are based on assumptions that management believes are
reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond
management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and such variances may be
material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company (or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Anv such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on
the campaign page.

Supply Chain and Logistics Risks

The availability of raw materials, transportation costs, and supply chain disruptions can all impact the ability to
manufacture and distribute products or services, leading to lost revenue or increased costs. Products and services that are
not available when customers need them can lead to lost sales and damage to the brand's reputation.

Quality and Safety of our Product and Service

The quality of a product or service can vary depending on the manufacturer or provider. Poor quality can result in customer
dissatisfaction, returns, and lost revenue. Furthermore, products or services that are not safe can cause harm to customers
and result in liability for the manufacturer or provider. Safety issues can arise from design flaws, manufacturing defects, or
Improper use.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Common Stock that an investor is buying has voting rights attached to them. However, you will be part of the minority
shareholders of the Company and have agreed to appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEQ™), or his or
her successor, as your voting proxy. You are trusting in management discretion in making good business decisions that will
grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation of our Company, vou will only be paid out if there is any
cash remaining after all of the creditors of our Company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buying securities as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

Insufficient Funds
The Company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating needs and fulfill its plans, in which case
it may cease operating and result in a loss on your investment. Even it we sell all the Common 5tock we are offering now,



the Company may need to raise more funds in the future, and if unsuccessful in doing so, the Company will fail. Even if we
do make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might result in your investment in the Company being
worth less, if later investors have better terms than those in this offering.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disburse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors.
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies” businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C with the SEC, and
investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their
money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and will have
no such right.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expect

Our growth projections are based on the assumption that with an increased advertising and marketing budget, our products
will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible that our new
products will fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to achieve significant sales
and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and adversely impact the value of your investment.

We face significant market competition

We will compete with larger, established companies that currently have products on the market and/or various respective
product development programs. They may have much better financial means and marketing/sales and human resources
than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or superior products
than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will not render our technology or products obsolete
or that the products developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It should further be
assumed that competition will intensify.

We are an early stage company and have not vet generated any profits

Probiotic Labs, Inc. was formed on November 13, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has a limited history upon which an
evaluation of its performance and future prospects can be made. Our current and proposed operations are subject to all
business risks associated with new enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in operating results as the Company reacts
to developments in its market, managing its growth and the entry of competitors into the market. We will only be able to
pay dividends on any shares once our directors determine that we are financially able to do so. Probiotic Labs, Inc. has
incurred a net loss and has had limited revenues generated since inception, if any. There is no assurance that we will be
profitable in the near future or generate sufficient revenues to pay dividends to our shareholders.

Intense Market Competition

The market in which the company operates may be highly competitive, with established players, emerging startups, and
potential future entrants. The presence of competitors can impact the company’s ability to attract and retain customers,
gain market share, and generate sustainable revenue. Competitors with greater financial resources, brand recognition, or
established customer bases may have a competitive advantage, making it challenging for the company to differentiate itself
and achieve long-term success.

Vulnerability to Economic Conditions

Economic conditions, both globally and within specific markets, can significantly influence the success of early-stage
startups. Downturns or recessions may lead to reduced consumer spending, limited access to capital, and decreased demand
for the company’s products or services. Additionally, factors such as inflation, interest rates, and exchange rate fluctuations
can affect the cost of raw materials, operational expenses, and profitability, potentially impacting the company’s ability to
operate.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or ineffective

Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is possible that competitors will be able to
design around our intellectual property, find prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some
other mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection without obtaining a sublicense,
it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability
to compete in the marketplace. Moreover, if our trademarks and copyrights are deemed unenforceable, the Company will
almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a
significant potential revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing them

Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we believe that a competitor is infringing on
one or more of our trademarks or copyrights, we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully
prosecute a multi-year litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of enforcing our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or
for some other reason. Choosing not to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the



Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sublicenses,
and weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, your investment in the Company could be significantly and
adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel in the
future, could harm our business

Our business depends on our ability to attract, retain, and develop highly skilled and qualified employees. As we grow, we
will need to continue to attract and hire additional employees in various areas, including sales, marketing, design,
development, operations, finance, legal, and human resources. However, we may face competition for qualified candidates,
and we cannot guarantee that we will be successful in recruiting or retaining suitable employees. Additionally, if we make
hiring mistakes or fail to develop and train our employees adequately, it could have a negative impact on our business,
financial condition, or operating results. We may also need to compete with other companies in our industry for highly
skilled and qualified employees. If we are unable to attract and retain the right talent, it may impact our ability to execute
our business plan successfully, which could adversely affect the value of your investment. Furthermore, the economic
environment may affect our ability to hire qualified candidates, and we cannot predict whether we will be able to find the
right employees when we need them. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

Our business relies on a variety of third-party vendors and service providers, including but not limited to manufacturers,
shippers, accountants, lawyers, public relations firms, advertisers, retailers, and distributors. Our ability to maintain high-
gquality operations and services depends on these third-party vendors and service providers, and any failure or delay in their
performance could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results. We may have
limited control over the actions of these third-party vendors and service providers, and they may be subject to their own
operational, financial, and reputational risks. We may also be subject to contractual or legal limitations in our ability to
terminate relationships with these vendors or service providers or seek legal recourse for their actions. Additionally, we may
face challenges in finding suitable replacements for these vendors and service providers, which could cause delays or
disruptions to our operations. The loss of key or other critical vendors and service providers could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, and operating results, and as a result, vour investment could be adversely impacted
by our reliance on these third-party vendors and service providers.

The Company is vulnerable to hackers and cyber-attacks

We may face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure where we manage and store various
proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our operations. These attacks may include sophisticated
malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and phishing emails that attack our products or otherwise
exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify
because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning programs. Experienced
computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and misappropriate or compromise our
confidential information or that of our customers or other third-parties, create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns.
Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that we produce or procure from third-parties may contain defects in
design or manufacture, including bugs and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the
information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data
centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power
disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance
delays, which in turn could adversely affect our business.

Economic and market conditions

The Company's business may be affected by economic and market conditions, including changes in interest rates, inflation,
consumer demand, and competition, which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, and
operating results.

Force majeure events

The Company’s operations may be affected by force majeure events, such as natural disasters, pandemics, acts of terrorism,
war, or other unforeseeable events, which could disrupt the Company's business and operations and adversely affect its
financial condition and operating results.

Adverse publicity
The Company’s business may be negatively impacted by adverse publicity, negative reviews, or social media campaigns that
could harm the Company's reputation, business, financial condition, and operating results.

We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects must be
considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters.

The Issuer is still in an early phase and we are just beginning to implement our business plan. There can be no assurance
that we will ever operate profitably. The likelihood of our success should be considered in light of the problems, expenses,
difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by early stage companies. The [ssuer may not be successful in
attaining the objectives necessary for it to overcome these risks and uncertainties.



Global crises and geopolitical events, including without limitation, COVID-19 can have a significant effect on our business
operations and revenue projections.

A significant outbreak of contagious diseases, such as COVID-19, in the human population could result in a widespread
health crisis. Additionally, geopolitical events, such as wars or conflicts, could result in global disruptions to supplies,
political uncertainty and displacement. Each of these crises could adversely affect the economies and financial markets of
many countries, including the United States where we principally operate, resulting in an economic downturn that could
reduce the demand for our products and services and impair our business prospects, including as a result of being unable to
raise additional capital on acceptable terms, if at all.

The amount of capital the Issuer is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the Issuer's current
business plan.

In order to achieve the Issuer's long and near term goals, the Issuer may need to procure funds in addition to the amount
raised in the Offering. There is no guarantee the [ssuer will be able to raise such funds on acceptable terms or at all. If we
are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be able to execute our business plan, our continued
operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise transfer all or substantially all
of our remaining assets, which could cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of their investment.

We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital.

We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our lack of revenues from
sales, as well as the inherent business risks associated with the Issuer and present and future market conditions.
Additionally, our future sources of revenue may not be sufficient to meet our future capital requirements. As such, we may
require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we
may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one or more of our research, development or commercialization
programs, product launches or marketing efforts, any of which may materially harm our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business.

As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks and
uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed. In
developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and
resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or services
may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may not be successful in introducing
new products and services in response to industry trends or developments in technology, or those new products may not
achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and services on less
advantageous terms to retain or attract clients or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, financial condition
or results of operations may be adversely affected.

We rely on other companies to provide supplies and services for our products.

We depend on suppliers and contractors to meet our contractual obligations to our customers and conduct our operations.
Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely affected if suppliers or contractors do not provide the
agreed-upon supplies or perform the agreed-upon services in compliance with customer requirements and in a timely and
cost-effective manner. Likewise, the quality of our products may be adversely impacted if companies to whom we delegate
manufacture of our products, or from whom we acquire such items, do not provide products or ingredients which meet
required specifications and perform to our and our customers' expectations. Our suppliers may also be unable to quickly
recover from natural disasters and other events beyvond their control and may be subject to additional risks such as financial
problems that limit their ability to conduct their operations. The risk of these adverse effects may be greater in
circumstances where we rely on only one or two contractors or suppliers for a particular ingredient or product. Our products
may utilize custom ingredients available from only one source. Continued availability of those ingredients at acceptable
prices, or at all, may be affected for any number of reasons, including if those suppliers decide to concentrate on the
production of common ingredients instead of ingredients or components customized to meet our requirements. The supply
of ingredients or components for a new or existing product could be delaved or constrained, or a key manufacturing vendor
could delay shipments of completed products to us adversely affecting our business and results of operations.

We rely on various intellectual property rights, including trademarks, in order to operate our business.

The Issuer relies on certain intellectual property rights to operate its business. The Issuer may not be sufficiently broad or
otherwise may not provide us a significant competitive advantage. In addition, the steps that we have taken to maintain and
protect our intellectual property may not prevent it from being challenged, invalidated, circumvented or designed-around,
particularly in countries where intellectual property rights are not highly developed or protected. In some circumstances,
enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer has a dominant intellectual property position or for other
business reasons, or countries may require compulsory licensing of our intellectual property. Our failure to obtain or
maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive advantage, adequately protect our intellectual property or
detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized use of such property, could adversely impact our competitive position and
results of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and noncompetition agreements with employees, consultants and other
parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary rights. There can be no assurance that these agreements will
adequately protect our trade secrets and other proprietary rights and will not be breached, that we will have adequate
remedies for any breach, that others will not independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information or that



third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or other proprietary rights. As we expand our business,
protecting our intellectual property will become increasingly important. The protective steps we have taken may be
inadequate to deter our competitors from using our proprietary information. In order to protect or enforce our intellectual
property rights, we may be required to initiate litigation against third parties, such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these
third parties may assert claims against us with or without provocation. The law relating to the scope and validity of claims
in the technology field in which we operate is still evolving and, consequently, intellectual property positions in our
industry are generally uncertain. These lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time and could divert management’s
attention from other business concerns. We cannot assure that we will prevail in any other these potential suits or that the
damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially valuable.

Our success depends on the experience and skill of its executive officers and key personnel.

We are dependent on our executive officers and key personnel. These persons may not devote their full time and attention
to the matters of the [ssuer. The loss of all or any of our executive officers and key personnel could harm the [ssuer
business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Issuer does not have any key person life insurance policies on any such
people.

We are dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct our operations and execute our business plan, however, the
[ssuer has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their death or disability.
Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Issuer will not receive any compensation to assist with such
person's absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the company and our operations. We have no way to
guarantee key personnel will stay with the Issuer, as many states do not enforce non-competition agreements, and
therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relving on key personnel.

In order for the [ssuer to compete and grow, it must attract, recruit, retain and develop the necessary personnel who have
the needed experience.

Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to hire
additional personnel and will require our existing management and other personnel to develop additional expertise. We
face intense competition for personnel, making recruitment time-consuming and expensive. The failure to attract and
retain personnel or to develop such expertise could delay or halt the development and commercialization of our product
candidates. If we experience difficulties in hiring and retaining personnel in key positions, we could suffer from delays in
product development, loss of customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could adversely affect
operating results. Qur consultants and advisors may be employed by third parties and may have commitments under
consulting or advisory contracts with third parties that may limit their availability to us, which could further delay or
disrupt our product development and growth plans.

We need to rapidly and successfully develop and introduce new products in a competitive, demanding and rapidly changing
environment.

To succeed in our intensely competitive industry, we must continually improve, refresh and expand our product and service
offerings to include newer features, functionality or solutions, and keep pace with changes in the industry. Shortened
product life cycles due to changing customer demands and competitive pressures may impact the pace at 9 which we must
introduce new products or implement new functions or solutions. In addition, bringing new products or solutions to the
market entails a costly and lengthy process, and requires us to accurately anticipate changing customer needs and trends.
We must continue to respond to changing market demands and trends or our business operations may be adversely affected.

The development and commercialization of our products is highly competitive.

We face competition with respect to any products that we may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Our
competitors include major companies worldwide. Many of our competitors have significantly greater financial, technical
and human resources than we have and superior expertise in research and development and marketing approved products
and thus may be better equipped than us to develop and commercialize products. These competitors also compete with us
in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller or early stage companies may also prove
to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large and established companies.
Accordingly, our competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively than we are able to, which would
adversely affect our competitive position, the likelihood that our products will achieve initial market acceptance, and our
ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from our products.

Industry consolidation may result in increased competition, which could result in a loss of customers or a reduction in
reventue.

some of our competitors have made or may make acquisitions or may enter into partnerships or other strategic
relationships to offer more comprehensive services than they individually had offered or achieve greater economies of scale.
In addition, new entrants not currently considered to be competitors may enter our market through acquisitions,
partnerships or strategic relationships. We expect these trends to continue as companies attempt to strengthen or maintain
their market positions. The potential entrants may have competitive advantages over us, such as greater name recognition,
longer operating histories, more varied services and larger marketing budgets, as well as greater financial, technical and
other resources. The companies resulting from combinations or that expand or vertically integrate their business to include
the market that we address may create more compelling service offerings and may offer greater pricing flexibility than we



can or may engage in business practices that make it more difficult for us to compete effectively, including on the basis of
price, sales and marketing programs, technology or service functionality. These pressures could result in a substantial loss
of our customers or a reduction in our revenue,

We face various risks as an e-commerce retailer.

We operate a business that sells directly to consumers via e-commerce. As such, we may require additional capital in the
future to sustain or grow our e-commerce business. Business risks related to our e-commerce business include our inability
to keep pace with rapid technological change, failure in our security procedures or operational controls, failure or
inadequacy in our systems or labor resource levels to effectively process customer orders in a timely manner, government
regulation and legal uncertainties with respect to e-commerce, and collection of sales or other taxes by one or more states
or foreign jurisdictions. If any of these risks materialize, they could have an adverse effect on our business. In addition, we
may face competition in the future from other internet retailers who enter the market. Our failure to positively differentiate
our product and services offerings or customer experience from these internet retailers could have a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

The inability of any supplier, third-party distributor or transportation provider to deliver or perform for us in a timely or
cost-effective manner could cause our operating costs to increase and our profit margins to decrease.

We must continuously monitor our inventory and product mix against forecasted demand or risk having inadequate
supplies to meet consumer demand as well as having too much inventory on hand that may reach its expiration date and
become unsaleable. If we are unable to manage our supply chain effectively and ensure that our products are available to
meet consumer demand, our operating costs could increase and our profit margins could decrease. Failure by our
transportation providers to deliver our products on time or at all could result in lost sales. We use third-party transportation
providers for our product shipments. Transportation services include scheduling and coordinating transportation of
finished products to our customers, shipment tracking and freight dispatch services. Our use of transportation services for
shipments is subject to risks, including increases in fuel prices, which would increase our shipping costs, and employee
strikes and inclement weather, which may impact the ability of providers to provide delivery services that adequately meet
our shipping needs, including keeping our products adequately refrigerated during shipment. Any such change could cause
us to incur costs and expend resources. Moreover, in the future we may not be able to obtain terms as favorable as those we
receive from the third-party transportation providers that we currently use, which in turn would increase our costs and
thereby adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Increases in raw materials, packaging, oil and natural gas costs and volatility in the commodity markets may adversely
affect our results of operations.

Our financial results depend to a large extent on the costs of raw materials, packaging, oil and natural gas, and our ability to
pass the costs of these materials onto our customers. Historically, market prices for food stocks have fluctuated in response
to a number of factors, including economic conditions such as inflation, changes in U.5. government farm support
programs, changes in international agricultural trading policies, impacts of disease outbreaks on protein sources and the
potential effect on supply and demand as well as weather conditions during the growing and harvesting seasons.
Fluctuations in paper, steel and oil prices, which affect our costs for packaging materials, may result from changes in supply
and demand, general economic conditions and other factors. [n addition, we have exposure to changes in the pricing of oil
and natural gas, which affects our manufacturing, transportation and packaging costs. If there is any increase in the cost of
raw materials, packaging, or oil and natural gas expenses, we may be required to charge higher selling prices for our
products to avoid margin deterioration. We cannot provide any assurances regarding the timing or the extent of our ability
to successfully charge higher prices for our products, or the extent to which any price increase will affect future sales
volumes. Our results of operations may be materially and adversely affected by this volatility.

Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets, and will be critical
to our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that erodes consumer loyalty for our brand could significantly reduce
its value and damage our business. We may be adversely affected by any negative publicity, regardless of its accuracy. Also,
there has been a marked increase in the use of social media platforms and similar devices, including blogs, social media
websites and other forms of internet-based communications that provide individuals with access to a broad audience of
consumers and other interested persons. The availability of information on social media platforms is virtually immediate as
is its impact. Information posted may be adverse to our interests or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our
performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, without
affording us an opportunity for redress or correction.

We have not prepared any audited financial statements.

The financial statements attached as Exhibit A to this Form C have been "reviewed” only and such financial statements have
not been verified with outside evidence as to management’'s amounts and disclosures. Additionally, test on internal controls
have not been conducted. Therefore, you will have no audited financial information regarding the Issuer's capitalization or
assets or liabilities on which to make vour investment decision.

Security breaches of confidential customer information, in connection with our electronic processing of credit and debit
card transactions, or confidential employee information may adversely affect our business.
Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of personally identifiable information, in various



information technology systems that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to
provide services. The integrity and protection of that data is critical to us. The information, security and privacy
requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly demanding. Our systems may not be able to satisfty
these changing requirements and customer and employee expectations, or may require significant additional investments
or time in order to do so. A breach in the security of our information technology systems or those of our service providers
could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies and a loss of profits.
Additionally, a proprietary data or other breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal claims or
proceedings.

The use of individually identifiable data by our business, our business associates and third parties is regulated at the state,
federal and international levels.

The regulation of individual data is changing rapidly, and in unpredictable ways. A change in regulation could adversely
affect our business, including causing our business model to no longer be viable. Costs associated with information security
such as investment in technology, the costs of compliance with consumer protection laws and costs resulting from
consumer fraud could cause our business and results of operations to suffer materially. Additionally, the success of our
online operations depends upon the secure transmission of confidential information over public networks, including the
use of cashless payments. The intentional or negligent actions of employees, business associates or third parties may
undermine our security measures. As a result, unauthorized parties may obtain access to our data systems and
misappropriate confidential data. There can be no assurance that advances in computer capabilities, new discoveries in the
field of cryprography or other developments will prevent the compromise of our customer transaction processing
capabilities and personal data. If any such compromise of our security or the security of information residing with our
business associates or third parties were to occur, it could have a material adverse effect on our reputation, operating
results and financial condition. Any compromise of our data security may materially increase the costs we incur to protect
against such breaches and could subject us to additional legal risk.

The Issuer is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of public
companies.

The Issuer may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company, including
the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) issuer, the Issuer is currently not
subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and procedures reflect its status as a
development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses in the guality of the Issuer's financial and disclosure controls and procedures. If it were necessary to implement
such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the Issuer of such compliance could be substantial and
could have a material adverse effect on the Issuer's results of operations.

Changes in federal, state or local laws and government regulation could adversely impact our business.

The Issuer is subject to legislation and regulation at the federal and local levels and, in some instances, at the state level.
New laws and regulations may impose new and significant disclosure obligations and other operational, marketing and
compliance-related obligations and requirements, which may lead to additional costs, risks of noncompliance, and
diversion of our management's time and attention from strategic initiatives. Additionally, federal, state and local legislators
or regulators may change current laws or regulations which could adversely impact our business. Further, court actions or
regulatory proceedings could also change our rights and obligations under applicable federal, state and local laws, which
cannot be predicted. Modifications to existing requirements or imposition of new requirements or limitations could have an
adverse impact on our business.

We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in violation of any of the federal, state, or local
laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer.

We are also subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations. The viclation of these or future
requirements or laws and regulations could result in administrative, civil, or criminal sanctions against us, which may
include fines, a cease and desist order against the subject operations or even revocation or suspension of our license to
operate the subject business. As a result, we may incur capital and operating expenditures and other costs to comply with
these requirements and laws and regulations.

Changes in employment laws or regulation could harm our performance.

Various federal and state labor laws govern our relationship with our employees and affect operating costs. These laws
include minimum wage requirements, overtime pay, healthcare reform and the implementation of the Patient Protection
and Affordable Care Act, unemployment tax rates, workers' compensation rates, citizenship requirements, union
membership and sales taxes. A number of factors could adversely affect our operating results, including additional
government- imposed increases in minimum wages, overtime pay, paid leaves of absence and mandated health benefits,
mandated training for employees, increased tax reporting and tax payment requirements for employees who receive tips, a
reduction in the number of states that allow tips to be credited toward minimum wage requirements, changing regulations
from the National Labor Relations Board and increased employee litigation including claims relating to the Fair Labor
Standards Act.

State and federal securities laws are complex, and the Issuer could potentially be found to have not complied with all
relevant state and federal securities law in prior offerings of securities.



The Issuer has conducted previous offerings of securities and may not have complied with all relevant state and federal
securities laws. If a court or regulatory body with the required jurisdiction ever concluded that the Issuer may have violated
state or tederal securities laws, any such violation could result in the Issuer being required to offer rescission rights to
investors in such offering. If such investors exercised their rescission rights, the Issuer would have to pay to such investors
an amount of funds equal to the purchase price paid by such investors plus interest from the date of any such purchase. No
assurances can be given the Issuer will, if it is required to offer such investors a rescission right, have sufficient funds to pay
the prior investors the amounts required or that proceeds from this Offering would not be used to pay such amounts. In
addition, if the Issuer violated federal or state securities laws in connection with a prior offering and/or sale of its securities,
federal or state regulators could bring an enforcement, regulatory and/or other legal action against the Issuer which, among
other things, could result in the Issuer having to pay substantial fines and be prohibited from selling securities in the future.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of the Securities or the terms of the Offering,
nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering document or literature.

You should not rely on the fact that our Form C is accessible through the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission's
EDGAR filing system as an approval, endorsement or guarantee of compliance as it relates to this Offering. The U.5.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not reviewed this Form C, nor any document or literature related to this Offering.

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws.

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering or the Securities. Neither the Offering nor the Securities
have been registered under federal or state securities laws. Investors will not receive any of the benefits available in
registered offerings, which may include access to quarterly and annual financial statements that have been audited by an
independent accounting firm. Investors must therefore assess the adeguacy of disclosure and the fairness of the terms of
this Offering based on the information provided in this Form C and the accompanying exhibits.

The Issuer's management may have broad discretion in how the Issuer uses the net proceeds of the Offering

Unless the Issuer has agreed to a specific use of the proceeds from the Offering, the Issuer’s management will have
considerable discretion over the use of proceeds from the Offering. You may not have the opportunity, as part of your
investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used appropriately.

The Issuer has the right to limit individual Investor commitment amounts based on the Issuer’s determination of an
Investor's sophistication.

The Issuer may prevent any Investor from committing more than a certain amount in this Offering based on the Issuer's
determination of the Investor's sophistication and ability to assume the risk of the investment. This means that your desired
investment amount may be limited or lowered based solely on the Issuer's determination and not in line with relevant
investment limits set forth by the Regulation CF rules. This also means that other Investors may receive larger allocations of
the Offering based solely on the Issuer's determination.

The Issuer has the right to extend the Offering Deadline.

The Issuer may extend the Offering Deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your investment may
continue to be held in escrow while the Issuer attempts to raise the Target Offering Amount even after the Offering
Deadline stated herein is reached. While you have the right to cancel yvour investment in the event the [ssuer extends the
Offering Deadline, if yvou choose to reconfirm your investment, your investment will not be accruing interest during this
time and will simply be held until such time as the new Offering Deadline is reached without the Issuer receiving the Target
Offering Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the Issuer receives the Target
Offering Amount, at which time it will be released to the Issuer to be used as set forth herein. Upon or shortly after the
release of such funds to the Issuer, the Securities will be issued and distributed to you.

The Issuer may also end the Offering early.

If the Target Offering Amount is met after 21 calendar days, but before the Offering Deadline, the 1ssuer can end the
Offering by providing notice to Investors at least 5 business days prior to the end of the Offering. This means your failure to
participate in the Offering in a timely manner, may prevent you from being able to invest in this Offering it also means the
[ssuer may limit the amount of capital it can raise during the Offering by ending the Offering early.

The Issuer has the right to conduct multiple closings during the Offering.

[f the Issuer meets certain terms and conditions, an intermediate close (also known as a rolling close) of the Offering can
occur, which will allow the Issuer to draw down on seventy percent (70%) of Investor proceeds committed and captured in
the Offering during the relevant period. The Issuer may choose to continue the Offering thereafter. Investors should be
mindful that this means they can make multiple investment commitments in the Offering, which may be subject to different
cancellation rights. For example, if an intermediate close occurs and later a material change occurs as the Offering
continues, Investors whose investment commitments were previously closed upon will not have the right to re-confirm
their investment as it will be deemed to have been completed prior to the material change.

The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one yvear from when the securities are issued.
Although the Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and each
Investor should consult with their attorney.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be a public market
for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of



any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except
pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other
securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also adversely affect the price that you
might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their
investment in the Issuer. Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent that they are purchasing the Securities
for their own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof. If a transfer, resale,
assignment or distribution of the Security should occur prior to the conversion of the Security or after, if the Security is still
held by the original purchaser directly, the transferee, purchaser, assignee or distribute, as relevant, will be required to sign
a new Nominee Rider (as defined in the Security) and provide personally identifiable information to the Nominee sufficient
to establish a custodial account at a later date and time. Under the Terms of the Securities, the Nominee has the right to
place shares received from the conversion of the Security into a custodial relationship with a qualified third party and have
said Nominee be listed as the holder of record. In this case, Investors will only have a beneficial interest in the equity
securities derived from the Securities, not legal ownership, which may make their resale more ditficult as it will require
coordination with the custodian and Republic Investment Services,

Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law,

Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Issuer or to receive financial or other information
from the Issuer, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the [ssuer may have such rights. Regulation CF
requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional information. Additionally, there are numerous
methods by which the Issuer can terminate annual report obligations, resulting in no information rights, contractual,
statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put Investors at a disadvantage in general and with
respect to other security holders, including certain security holders who have rights to periodic financial statements and
updates from the Issuer such as quarterly unaudited financials, annual projections and budgets, and monthly progress
reports, among other things.

There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price

The offering price was not established in a competitive market. We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with
reference to the general status of the securities market and other relevant factors. The offering price for the Securities
should not be considered an indication of the actual value of the Securities and is not based on our asset value, net worth,
revenues or other established criteria of value. We cannot guarantee that the Securities can be resold at the offering price or
at any other price.

In the event of the dissolution or bankruptey of the Issuer, Investors will not be treated as debt holders and therefore are
unlikely to recover any proceeds.

In the event of the dissolution or bankruptcy of the Issuer, the holders of the Securities that have not been converted will be
entitled to distributions as described in the Securities. This means that such holders will only receive distributions once all
of the creditors and more senior security holders, including any holders of preferred stock, have been paid in full. No
holders of any of the Securities can be guaranteed any proceeds in the event of the dissolution or bankruptey of the Issuer.

There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor's investment.

There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their entire
investment. For this reason, each Investor should read this Form C and all exhibits carefully and should consult with their
attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision.

Liability related to spoilage during food delivery.
There is some risk in deliveries that may be delivered late or left outside in the elements. If the delivery was late, we credit
the customer the following week.

The Interim Chief Executive Officer does not currently receive a salary for his role with the Company and does not have
significant equity

Probiotic Labs, Inc. (d/b/a VitaBowl) is an early-stage company that recently started generating revenue. Accordingly, the
interim CEQ of VitaBowl, Denis Lam, does not currently receive a salary for his work. Additionally, the interim CEQ does
not have significant equity in the Company. However, he did invest $50,000 in a SAFE. For further details please refer to our
Company Securities section which discusses all classes of stock authorized and all outstanding convertible securities. There
is some level of risk in investing in a Company whose day-to-day operations are managed by an individual who does not
receive a salary. In order to counterbalance the current absence of monetary incentivization, the Company has arranged for
Mr. Lam to only act as the interim CEO while they search to hire a full-time CEQ. In addition to his interim CED duties, Mr.
Lam is also the Vice President of Product and Technology for the Company and in these roles he manages all product and
engineering responsibilities and assists with daily operations and the management of the company.

The current Interim Chief Executive Officer currently has multiple roles

The Company’s Interim CEQ, Denis Lam, is also CEOQ of Vera Labs, While the CEO has dedicated about 20 hours a week to
Probiotics Labs, Inc. (d/b/a VitaBowl) and treated VitaBowl as a top priority during the initial launch of the Company, the
needs of Vera Labs have necessitated splitting time between both companies. The Interim CEO spends about five hours per
week at Vera Labs. A successful capital raise would allow the business to expand and allow the Company to focus on hiring a
full-time CEO and allow the current Interim CEO to focus on other ventures.



The Company currently does not have a full-time CEO and has an Interim CEQ

Probiotic Labs, Inc. (d/b/a VitaBowl) has plans to hire a full-time CEO in the next six to twelve months. The Company is
specifically seeking a CEO who has experience in telehealth and consumer package goods along with experience working
with insurance providers. To save on costs from recruiters, the Company is utilizing its own network to hire the CEOQ. The
Company is willing to offer the CEO an equity package and salary of up to $120,000 annually depending on the specific
candidate's experience. While the Company has plans to use best efforts to hire a full-time CEQ, there is a level of risk in
investing in a Company that only has an Interim CEO and does not actively have a full-time CEO running the business.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, [P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change that may result in adverse effects on your investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management’s review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

MNon-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment

Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1933 if they invest in a company through
Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive.
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer’'s “offer” to the target’s investors would require registration or an exemption from
registration (such as Reg. D or Reg. CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-aceredited investors may
have their shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition.
This may result in investors’ shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value
than the original purchase price. Investors should consider the possibility of a cash buyout in such circumstances, which
may not be commensurate with the long-term investment they anticipate.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name[Number of Securities Owned Type of Security Owned|Percentage
Charles Yim 2,700,000 Common Stock 37.07%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized SAFE ($3.25M Valuation Cap), SAFE ($5M Valuation Cap), SAFE ($7.5M Valuation Cap), SAFE
(£10M Valuation Cap), and Common Stock. As part of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up
to 980,158 of Common Stock.

SAFE ($3.25M Valuation Cap)
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the SAFE ($3.25M Valuation Cap) are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $331,500.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: £3,250,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity Financing, Liquidity Event

Material Rights

Equity Financing, If there is an Equity Financing before the termination of this Safe, on the initial closing of such Equity
Financing, this Safe will automatically convert into the number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the Conversion Price. In connection with the automatic conversion of this Safe into shares of Safe
Preferred Stock, the Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all of the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing; provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard
Preferred Stock, with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such
documents have customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited
representations and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor.

Liguidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this Safe, this Safe will automatically be entitled to
receive a portion of Proceeds, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation
of such Liquidity Event, equal to the greater of (i) the Purchase Amount (the “Cash-Out Amount”) or (ii) the amount
payable on the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liguidity Price (the
“Conversion Amount”). If any of the Company’s securityholders are given a choice as to the form and amount of Proceeds to
be received in a Liquidity Event, the Investor will be given the same choice, provided that the Investor may not choose to
receive a form of consideration that the Investor would be ineligible to receive as a result of the Investor's failure to satisfy
any requirement or limitation generally applicable to the Company’s ecurityholders, or under any applicable laws.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization, the
Company may reduce the cash portion of Proceeds payable to the Investor by the amount determined by its board of
directors in good faith for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for U.S. federal income tax
purposes, provided that such reduction (A) does not reduce the total Proceeds payable to such Investor and (B) is applied in
the same manner and on a pro rata basis to all securityholders who have equal priority to the Investor under Section 1(d).

Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before the termination of this Safe, the Investor will automatically be

entitled to receive a portion of Proceeds equal to the Cash-Out Amount, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior
to the consummation of the Dissolution Event.

Liquidation Priority. In a Liquidity Event or Dissolution Event, this Safe is intended to operate like standard non-
participating Preferred Stock. The Investor's right to receive its Cash-Out Amount is:

(i) Junior to payment of outstanding indebtedness and creditor claims, including contractual claims for payment and
convertible promissory notes (to the extent such convertible promissory notes are not actually or notionally converted into
Capital Stock);

(ii) On par with payments for other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, and if the applicable Proceeds are insufficient to permit
full payments to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, the applicable Proceeds will be distributed pro
rata to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock in proportion to the full payments that would otherwise be
due: and

(iii) Senior to payments for Common Stock. The Investor’s right to receive its Conversion Amount is (A) on par with



payments for Common Stock and other Safes and/or Preferred Stock who are also receiving Conversion Amounts or
Proceeds on a similar as-converted to Common Stock basis, and (B) junior to payments described in clauses (i) and (ii) above
(in the latter case, to the extent such payments are Cash-Out Amounts or similar liquidation preferences).

Termination. This Safe will automatically terminate {without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior
breach of or non-compliance with this Safe) immediately following the earliest to occur of: (i) the issuance of Capital Stock
to the Investor pursuant to the automatic conversion of this Safe under Section 1{a); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for
payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to Section 1{b) or Section 1{c).

SAFE (85M Valuation Cap)
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the SAFE ($5M Valuation Cap) are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $980,000.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 10.0%

Valuation Cap: £5,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity Financing, Liguidity Event

Material Rights

Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the termination of this Safe, on the initial closing of such Equity
Financing, this Safe will automatically convert into the number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the Conversion Price. In connection with the automatic conversion of this Safe into shares of Safe
Preferred Stock, the Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all of the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing; provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard
Preferred Stock, with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such
documents have customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited
representations and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor.

Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this Safe, this Safe will automatically be entitled to
receive a portion of Proceeds, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation
of such Liquidity Event, equal to the greater of (i) the Purchase Amount (the "Cash-Out Amount”) or (ii) the amount
payable on the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price (the
“Conversion Amount”). If any of the Company’s securityholders are given a choice as to the form and amount of Proceeds to
be received in a Liquidity Event, the Investor will be given the same choice, provided that the Investor may not choose to
receive a form of consideration that the Investor would be ineligible to receive as a result of the Investor’s failure to satisfy
any requirement or limitation generally applicable to the Company’s securityholders, or under any applicable laws.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization, the
Company may reduce the cash portion of Proceeds payable to the Investor by the amount determined by its board of
directors in good faith for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for U.5. federal income tax
purposes, provided that such reduction {A) does not reduce the total Proceeds payable to such Investor and (B) is applied in
the same manner and on a pro rata basis to all securityholders who have equal priority to the Investor under Section 1(d).

Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before the termination of this Safe, the Investor will automatically be
entitled to receive a portion of Proceeds equal to the Cash-Out Amount, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior
to the consummation of the Dissolution Event.

Liguidation Priority. In a Liquidity Event or Dissolution Event, this Safe is intended to operate like standard non-
participating Preferred Stock. The Investor’s right to receive its Cash-Out Amount is:

(i) Junior to payment of outstanding indebtedness and creditor claims, including contractual claims for payment and
convertible promissory notes (to the extent such convertible promissory notes are not actually or notionally converted into
Capital Stock);

(ii) On par with payments for other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, and if the applicable Proceeds are insufficient to permit
full payments to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, the applicable Proceeds will be distributed pro
rata to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock in proportion to the full payments that would otherwise be
due; and

(iii) Senior to payments for Common Stock. The Investor's right to receive its Conversion Amount is (A) on par with
payments for Common Stock and other Safes and/or Preferred Stock who are also receiving Conversion Amounts or
Proceeds on a similar as-converted to Common Stock basis, and (B) junior to payments described in clauses (i) and (ii) above
{in the latter case, to the extent such payments are Cash-Out Amounts or similar liquidation preferences).

Termination. This Safe will automatically terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior
breach of or non-compliance with this Safe) immediately following the earliest to occur of: (i) the issuance of Capital Stock
to the Investor pursuant to the automatic conversion of this Safe under Section 1{a); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for



payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b) or Section 1{c).
SAFE (37.5M Valuation Cap)
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the SAFE ($7.5M Valuation Cap) are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $997,500.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 0L0%

Valuation Cap: £7,500,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity Financing, Liquidity Event

Material Rights

Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the termination of this Safe, on the initial closing of such Equity
Financing, this Safe will automatically convert into the number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the Conversion Price. In connection with the automatic conversion of this Safe into shares of Safe
Preferred Stock, the Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all of the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing; provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard
Preferred Stock, with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such
documents have customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited
representations and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor.

Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this Safe, this Sate will automatically be entitled to
receive a portion of Proceeds, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation
of such Liguidity Event, equal to the greater of (i) the Purchase Amount (the “Cash-Out Amount™) or (ii) the amount
payable on the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price (the
“Conversion Amount”). If any of the Company’s securityholders are given a choice as to the form and amount of Proceeds to
be received in a Liquidity Event, the Investor will be given the same choice, provided that the Investor may not choose to
receive a form of consideration that the Investor would be ineligible to receive as a result of the Investor's failure to satisfy
any requirement or limitation generally applicable to the Company’s securityholders, or under any applicable laws.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization, the
Company may reduce the cash portion of Proceeds payable to the Investor by the amount determined by its board of
directors in good faith for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for U.S. federal income tax
purposes, provided that such reduction (A) does not reduce the total Proceeds payable to such Investor and (B) is applied in
the same manner and on a pro rata basis to all securityholders who have equal priority to the Investor under Section 1{d).

Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before the termination of this Safe, the Investor will automatically be
entitled to receive a portion of Proceeds equal to the Cash-Out Amount, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior
to the consummation of the Dissolution Event.

Liquidation Priority. In a Liquidity Event or Dissolution Event, this Safe is intended to operate like standard non-
participating Preferred Stock. The Investor’s right to receive its Cash-Out Amount is:

(i) Junior to payment of outstanding indebtedness and creditor claims, including contractual claims for payment and

convertible promissory notes (to the extent such convertible promissory notes are not actually or notionally converted into
Capiral Stock);

(i1) On par with payments for other Sates and/or Preferred Stock, and if the applicable Proceeds are insufficient to permit
full payments to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock, the applicable Proceeds will be distributed pro
rata to the Investor and such other Safes and/or Preferred Stock in proportion to the full payments that would otherwise be
due: and

(iii) Senior to payments for Common Stock. The Investor’s right to receive its Conversion Amount is (A) on par with
payments for Common Stock and other Safes and/or Preferred Stock who are also receiving Conversion Amounts or
Proceeds on a similar as-converted to Common Stock basis, and (B) junior to payments described in clauses (i) and (ii) above
(in the latter case, to the extent such payments are Cash-Out Amounts or similar liquidation preferences).

Termination. This Safe will automatically terminate {without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior
breach of or non-compliance with this Safe) immediately following the earliest to occur of: (i) the issuance of Capital Stock
to the Investor pursuant to the automatic conversion of this Safe under Section 1{a); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for
payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to Section 1{b) or Section 1{c).

SAFE ($10M Valuation Cap)
The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the SAFE ($10M Valuation Cap) are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $863,000.00



Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 0.0%

Valuation Cap: $10,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity Financing, Liquidity Event

Material Rights

Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company will
automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount
divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to the
Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price, if
the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap. In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or
Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the Investor pursuant to this Section 1{a): (i) The Investor will
execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing; provided, that such
documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock, with appropriate
variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have customary exceptions
to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations and warranties and
limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and (ii) The Investor and the Company will
execute a Pro Rata Rights Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents
related to the Equity Financing.

Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at its
option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option. In connection with Section (b){i), the Purchase Amount will be
due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the
Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the “Cash-Out
Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the
Cash-0Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts, and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price. In
connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata,
the Purchase Amounts payable to the Cash-Out Investors by the amount determined by its board of directors in good faith
to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and
in such case, the Cash-0Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the
remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price.

Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and pavable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. If
immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the “Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company’s board of directors, are insufficient to permit the payment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal

priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a
prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{a) or Section 1{b){ii); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{b)i) or Section 1{c).

Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 10,000,000 with a total of 7,928,812 outstanding.
Voting Rights
1 vote per share. Please see voting rights of securities sold in this offering below.
Material Rights
*The total amount outstanding includes 555,000 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options issued.
Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEO™), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of



substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (iii) execute any instrument or document that the CEO determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Common 5tock of this offering, you have granted your votes by proxy to the CEO of the Company.
Even if you were to receive control of your voting rights, as a minority holder, vou will have limited rights in regards to the
corporate actions of the Company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of
the Company or its significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may
have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the company issues more shares, the percentage of the company
that vou own will go down, even though the value of the company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger
company. This increase in number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public
offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments {e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. If the company
decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and
control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings dilution,
with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the company offers dividends, and
most early stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the company).

Transferability of securities

For a vear, the securities can only be resold:
& [nan IPO;
+ To the company;
# To an accredited investor; and

& Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three vears:

& Type of security sold: SAFE
Final amount sold: $331,500.00
Use of proceeds: Product Development and General Working Capital
Date: July 09, 2020
Offering exemption relied upon: 506(b)

& Type of security sold: SAFE
Final amount sold: $980,000.00
Use of proceeds: Product Development and General Working Capital
Date: February 05, 2021
Offering exemption relied upon: 506(b)

* Type of security sold: SAFE
Final amount sold: $997,500.00
Use of proceeds: Product Development and General Working Capital
Date: October 26, 2021



Offering exemption relied upon: 506(b)

& Type of security sold; SAFE
Final amount sold: $863,000.00
Use of proceeds: Product Development and General Working Capital
Date: April 04, 2023
Offering exemption relied upon: 506(b)

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled "Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:

Revenue

Revenue for fiscal year 2021 was $213,858 compared to $859,342 in fiscal year 2022.

This increase was due to a ramp up in activation events and partnerships and the acquisition of Klean LA.
Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of Sales for fiscal year 2021 was $211,457 compared to $698,792 in fiscal year 2022.

This increase was due to more revenue, therefore more costs related to packaging, supply chain, ingredients, delivery
logistics, more staff, etc.

Gross margins
Gross margins for fiscal year 2021 were 1.12% compared to 18.68% in fiscal year 2022.

The increase in our margins from 2021 to 2022 was largely due to a 4x increase in revenue and only 3.3x increase in costs of
goods sold.

Expenses

Expenses for fiscal year 2021 were $1,245,298 compared to $923,711 in fiscal year 2022,

The decrease in expenses was due to the optimization of operations like reducing overhead costs and kitchen employees.
Historical results and cash flows:

The Company is currently revenue generating. We are of the opinion the historical cash flows will be indicative of the
revenue and cash flows expected for the future because we continue to expand our market share and plan to launch our
telehealth business, therefore diversifying revenue streams.

Past cash was primarily generated through sales. Our goal is to reach profitability.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
etc...)

As of January 2024, the company has <$50,000 on hand.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do yvou have other funds or capital resources available?)

The funds are not critical.



Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)

We believe the funds from this campaign are not necessary to the viability of the Company. Of the total funds that our
Company has, 96% will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign, if it raises its maximum funding goal.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

If the Company raises the minimum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 6 months or a
year+. This is based on a current monthly burn rate of $0. We do not have any emplovees on payroll right now; all are
working for equity until the Company reaches profitability. We currently have debt payments of $1,000 a week, but these
payments are off-set by revenue.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding goal?

If the Company raises the maximum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 5+ years. This is
based on an anticipated monthly burn rate of $20k to $30k. We plan to hire additional employees and invest more in
marketing.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to vour company? (Required capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

Currently, the Company has contemplated additional future sources of capital.

Indebtedness

# Creditor: Celtic Bank Loan
Amount Owed: $38,000.00
Interest Rate: 26.0%

Maturity Date: December 07, 2023
Weekly payments of $2,371

¢ Creditor: Small Business Financial Solution Loan
Amount Owed: $6,870.89
Interest Rate: 32.0%
Maturity Date: December 06, 2023
Weekly payments of $1,250

e Creditor: Forward Financing Revenue-Based Financing Agreement with EBF
Amount Owed: $31,587.00
Interest Rate: 0.0%
On December 12, 2022, the Company entered into a revenue-based financing agreement with EBF Holdings LLC, with

agreed purchase price of $50,000, purchased amount of $66,500, specified percentage of 15% and weekly payments of
%£2,015.15.

Related Party Transactions
The Company has not conducted any related party transactions

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $9,990,303.12

Valuation Details:

*The Company set its valuation internally, without a formal third-party independent evaluation. The pre-money valuation
has been calculated on a fully diluted basis. In making this calculation, we have assumed: (i) there is no preferred stock
convertible to common stock outstanding; (ii) all outstanding options are exercised, (iii) there are no outstanding warrants
or other securities with a right to acquire shares; and (iv) there are no shares reserved for issuance under a stock plan.

Based on a thorough evaluation of comparable companies in the industry and their revenue multiples, VitaBowl set its pre-



money valuation ("PMV") at $9,990,303.12.

VitaBowl was founded in late 2019, The Company is a food-as-medicine meal delivery business with a mission to deliver
medically tailored meals and health insurance providers to better serve people everywhere. In 2022, after only three full
vears of operations, the company saw $859,341 in net revenue.

Season Health is a similar food-as-medicine platform also founded in 2019. The platform strives to help people with chronic
conditions such as diabetes and kidney disease eat and live well. The company combines clinical nutrition care, meal
recommendations, education, and food delivery into one solution. In March 2022, Season Health raised $34M at a pre-
money valuation of 366M. At that time, the company was generating between $1.2M and $5M in annual revenue. Based on
our research, this would be a revenue multiple between 13.2X and 55X.

Another noteworthy similar business is Factor75, a meal delivery service with a subscription model, emphasizing
nutritionist-formulated and chef-prepared meals. In 2020, HelloFresh acquired Factor75 for 3277 million when the
company's revenue was expected to be $100 million. HelloFresh operates as a food subscription company, delivering pre-
portioned ingredients to users’ doors on a weekly basis. This would be a revenue multiple of 2.7X.

We believe VitaBow] compares better to Season Health and is particularly distinguished from Factor75 in our unique
approach to tailoring meals on a medical level. Our recent soft launch of our telehealth business (currently in beta) also sets
us apart from Factor75. This nutritional counseling service provides customers with a 1:1 video consultations with a
nutritionist, unlimited online communications, access to thousands of nutritionist-designed, chef-refined recipes, potential
HSA/FSA coverage, easy automatic meal customization and fulfillment, judgement-free ongoing care and education,
contactless tulfillment and delivery to almost every state, and 24/7 support with yvour dedicated care team. We plan to meet
health needs such as: Weight Management, Prediabetes or Diabetes, General Health, Heart Disease, and Fatty Liver Disease.

Given VitaBowl's current services and revenue generation in comparison to similar companies in our space, we decided on
an 11.6X revenue multiple based on our 2022 revenue to determine VitaBowl's $9,990,303.12 pre-money valuation.

Use of Proceeds
If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $15,000.30 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

e StartEngine Service Fees
094.5%

Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $1,234,999.08, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

# StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

= StartEngine Service Fees
1.5%
Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.

¢ Research & Development
20.0%
Developing new skus and offerings that fit to the client's needs.

e Sales and Marketing
17.5%
Marketing campaign with a focus on the d2c channel and targeting new b2b clients.

¢ Software Engineering
8.0%
To streamline our Telehealth platform for client and internal use.

* Working Capital
45.0%
Salaries and onboarding fees with potential partners.

o Marketing
2.5%
We may use up to 2.5% of the proceeds of the raise to market the raise itself.



The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.
Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 30
(120 davys after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company's website at
https://vitabowl.com/ (https://www.vitabowl.com/invest).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13{a) or Section 15({d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred (300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www_startengine.com/vitabowl
Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Probiotic Labs, Inc.
Los Angeles, Califarnia

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Probiotic Labs, Inc. (the "Company.”), which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, and the related statement of
operations, statement of shareholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the year ending December 31, 2022
and December 31, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying
analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of company management. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which Is the expression of an opinion regarding the
financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require
us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our

procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.
Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 13, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going
concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary
should the Company be unable to continue as a going concarn.

%eﬂlryart FS

May 1, 2023
Los Angeles, California




ProsioTiC LaBS INC.

BALANCE SHEET
(UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2022 2021
(USD 5 in Dollars)
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Eguivalents 5 146,837 § 150,526
Accounts Receivable, net 71,234 61,218
Prepaids and Other Current Assets 83,583 32,379
Total Current Assets 301,654 244,123
Property and Equipment, net 83,209 106,430
Intangible Assets 497,056 158,354
Right-of-Use Assets 316,872 -
Total Assets S 798,791 5 508,907

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 5 73,538 5 54,651

Promissory Notes and Loans 250,557 -
Forward Financing 42710 -
Other Current Liabilities 31,900 13,878
Total Current Liabilities 398,705 68,529
Simple Agreement for Future Equity (SAFEs) 2,958,150 2,759,000
Right-of-Use Lease, Operating Lease 329,146 -
Total Liabilities 3,686,001 2,827,529
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Common Stock o4 99
Additional Paid in Capital 212,593 54,087
Retained Earnings/(Accumulated Deficit) (3,099,897) (2,372,809)
Total Stockholders' Equity (2,887,210) (2,318,623}

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity 5 798,791 5 508,907

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



ProsiloTic Lags INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(UNAUDITED)
For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021
(USD § in Dollars)
Net Revenue S 859,342 5 213,858
Cost of Goods Sold 698,792 211,457
Gross Profit 160,550 2,401

Operating expenses

General and Administrative 889,613 1,230,386
Research and Development - 3,259
Sales and Marketing 34,098 11,653
Total Operating Expenses 923,711 1,245,298
Operating Income/(Loss) (763,161) (1,242 ,896)
Interest Expense 35,580 3,314
Other Loss/({Income) (75,851) 110,009
Income/(Loss) before provision for income taxes (722,890) (1,356,219)

Provision/(Benefit) for income taxes - -

Net Income/(Net Loss) s (722,890) $ (1,356,219)

See gccompanying notes to financial statements.



ProBioTic Lags InC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS” EQUITY

(UNAUDITED)

Common Stock Additional Paid In Retained cIrn'mg:.l' Total Shareholder
{im . SUS) Shares Amaunt Capatal [Accwmulated Deficit) Equity
Balance—December 31, 2020 9,548 750 % 95 4 45,2752 & [1016591] & {971, 264)
lssuarice of Stack L5062 % 4 i [22.434) ] [22,430)
Share-Based Compensatian 31,289 31,2849
Mt ircarmaflGas) [1,356,219] |1,355,219)
Balance—Decembar 31, 2021 9,243 812 o0 54,087 5 [2372.800) & 12,318,623)
Carcellad Steck 1530, 0] (E] - (L]
Share-Based Compensation 16,395 16,3495
Impernentation af new the leasing standard (A5C B42) (4,197 |4,497)
Capital Contribution 142,111 142,111
Met Incomef|Loss) [722.550] |72, 550)
Balance—December 31, 2022 9,373,812 5 24 & 212,593 5 (3053857] 5 (2,587 ,210)

See accampanying aotes te fnenoal statements,



ProsiloTic Lags INC.
STATEMENTS OF CasH FLows

(UNAUDITED)

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021

(USD S in Dollars)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income/{loss) g (722,890) $(1,356,219)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cosh provided/{used) by operoting activities:
Depreciation of Property 23,221 8675
Amortization of Intangibles 61,298 25,541
Amortization of ROU Assets 70,313
MNon cash related rent expenses (62,236)
Share-based Compensation 16,395 31,289
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts Receivable, net {10,017) (61,218)
Prepaids and Other Current Assets 151,204) [16,804)
Accounts Payable 15,888 51,224
Other Current Liabilities 18,021 13,417
Met cash provided/|used) by operating activities (638,212) (1,303,094)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of Property and Equipment - {116,105)

Purchases of Intangible Assets (183,8585)
Net cash provided/(used) in investing activities - (300,000)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital Contribution 142,106 (22,430)

Forward Financing 42,710 -

Borrowing on Promissory Motes and Loans 250,557 -

Borrowing on SAFEs 199,150 1,439,000
Met cash provided/{used) by financing activities 634,522 1,416,570
Change in Cash (3,690) (186,523)
Cash—beginning of year 150,526 337,050
Cash—end of year 5 146,837 S 150,526
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest 5 35,580 5 3,314
Cash paid during the year for income taxes 5 = 5 -
OTHER NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Purchase of property and egquipment not yet paid for 5 5 -

Issuance of equity in return for note

Issuance of equity in return for accrued payroll and other liabilities

See accompanying notes to finoncial statements,



ProsioTiC LaBS INC.
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31I 2022 AND DECEMBER 31, 2021

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Probiotic Labs Inc. was incorporated on November 13, 2019, in the state of Delaware. The financial statements of
Probiotic Labs, Inc. (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we", "us”, or "our”) are prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.5. GAAPY). The Company's headquarters
are located in Los Angeles, California,

Probiotic Labs Inc. is the company that owns VitaBow| = a food-as-medicine platform that helps people eat healthy
especially if they suffer from chronic diseases such as diabetes, allergies, or IBS. We currently sell medically tailored
meals and after our Regulation crowdfunding round we will be providing a software platform for patients/Consumers.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America ("US GAAP”). The Company has adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with United States GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash in banks. The Company’s cash is deposited in demand accounts at financial
institutions that management believes are creditworthy. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit
accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. As of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, the
Company's cash and cash eguivalents did not exceed FDIC insured limits.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are recorded at net realizable value or the amount that the Company expects to collect on gross
customer trade receivables. We estimate losses on receivables based on known troubled accounts and historical
experience of losses incurred. Receivables are considered impaired and written-off when it is probable that all
contractual payments due will not be collected in accordance with the terms of the agreement. As of December 31,
2022 and 2021, the Company determined that no reserve was necessary.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Normal repairs and maintenance costs are charged to earnings as incurred
and additions and major improvements are capitalized. The cost of assets retired or otherwise disposed of, and the
related depreciation are eliminated from the accounts in the period of disposal and the resulting gain or loss is credited
or charged to earnings.




ProsioTiC LaBS INC.
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31I 2022 AND DECEMBER 31, 2021

Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related asset type or term of the operating lease using
the straight-line method for financial statement purposes. The estimated service lives for property and equipment is as
follows:

Category Useful Life
Furniture & Fixtures 5 years

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment and identifiable intangibles with finite useful lives, are periodically
evaluated for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. We look for indicators of a trigger event for asset impairment and pay special attention to any
adverse change in the extent or manner in which the asset is being used or in its physical condition. Assets are grouped
and evaluated for impairment at the lowest level of which there are identifiable cash flows, which is generally at a
location level. Assets are reviewed using factors including, but not limited to, our future operating plans and projected
cash flows. The determination of whether impairment has occurred is based on an estimate of undiscounted future cash
flows directly related to the assets, compared to the carrying value of the assets. If the sum of the undiscounted future
cash flows of the assets does not exceed the carrying value of the assets, full or partial impairment may exist. If the asset
carrying amount exceeds its fair value, an impairment charge is recognized in the amount by which the carrying amount
exceeds the fair value of the asset. Fair value is determined using an income approach, which requires discounting the
estimated future cash flows associated with the asset.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets include website development with estimated useful life of three years.

Income Taxes

Probiotic Labs, Inc. is a C corporation for income tax purposes. The Company accounts for income taxes under the
liability method, and deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying values of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is provided on deferred tax
assets if it is determined that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The Company
records interest, net of any applicable related income tax benefit, on potential income tax contingencies as a
component of income tax expense. The Company records tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return
based upon the amount that is more likely than not to be realized or paid, including in connection with the resolution
of any related appeals or other legal processes. Accordingly, the Company recognizes liabilities for certain
unrecognized tax benefits based on the amounts that are more likely than not to be settled with the relevant taxing
authority. The Company recognizes interest and/or penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a component of
income tax expense.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America which it

believes to be creditworthy. Balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At
times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits.



ProsiloTic Lags INC.
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenues in accordance with FASBE ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, when
delivery of goods is the sole performance obligation in its contracts with customers. The Company typically collects
payment upon sale and recognizes the revenue when the item has shipped and has fulfilled its sole performance
obligation.

Revenue recognition, according to Topic 606, is determined using the following steps:

1) Identification of the contract, or contracts, with the customer: the Company determines the existence of a
contract with a customer when the contract is mutually approved; the rights of each party in relation to the services to
be transferred can be identified, the payment terms for the services can be identified, the customer has the capacity
and intention to pay and the contract has commercial substance.

2] Identification of performance obligations in the contract: performance obligations consist of a promised in
a contract (written or oral) with a customer to transfer to the customer either a good or service (or a bundle of goods
or services) that is distinct or a series of distinct goods or services that are substantially the same and that have the
same pattern of transfer to the customer.

3) Recognition of revenue when, or how, a performance obligation is met: revenues are recognized when or
as control of the promised goods or services is transferred to customers.

The Company earns revenues from the sale of its medically tailored meals.
Cost of sales

Costs of goods sold include the cost of food material, kitchen rental, chefs, merchant fees, printing, packaging materials,
shipping/delivery, etc.

Advertising and Promotion

Advertising and promotional costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and promotional expenses for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 amounted to $34,098 and 511,653, which is included in sales and marketing
EXPEnSes.

Research and Development Costs

Costs incurred in the research and development of the Company’s products are expensed as incurred.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation to both employee and non-employees in accordance with ASC
718, Compensation - Stock Compensation. Under the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718, stock-based
compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is recognized as expense
ratably over the requisite service period, which is generally the option vesting period. The Company uses the Black-
Scholes option pricing model to determine the fair value of stock options.



ProsioTiC LaBS INC.
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31I 2022 AND DECEMBER 31, 2021

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Company’s financial instruments included in current assets and current liabilities (such as cash
and cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and accrued
expenses approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of such instruments).

The inputs used to measure fair value are based on a hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs used
in valuation technigues. These levels, in order of highest to lowest priority, are described below:

Level 1—Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2—0Observable prices that are based on inputs not quoted on active markets but corroborated by market data.

Level 3—Unobservable inputs reflecting the Company’s assumptions, consistent with reasonably available assumptions
made by other market participants. These valuations reguire significant judgment.

CoOVID-19

In March 2020, the outbreak and spread of the COVID-19 virus was classified as a global pandemic by the World Health
Organization. This widespread disease impacted the Company’'s business operations, including its employees,
customers, vendors, and communities. The COVID-19 pandemic may continue to impact the Company’s business
operations and financial operating results, and there is substantial uncertainty in the nature and degree of its continued
effects over time. The extent to which the pandemic impacts the business going forward will depend on numerous
evolving factors management cannot reliably predict, including the duration and scope of the pandemic; governmental,
business, and individuals' actions in response to the pandemic; and the impact on economic activity including the
possibility of recession or financial market instability. These factors may adversely impact consumer and business
spending on products as well as customers’ ability to pay for products and services on an ongoing basis. This uncertainty
also affects management’s accounting estimates and assumptions, which could result in greater variability in a variety
of areas that depend on these estimates and assumptions, including investments, receivables, and forward-looking
puidance.

Subseguent Events

The Company considers events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date, but prior to the issuance of the
financial statements to provide additional evidence relative to certain estimates or to identify matters that require
additional disclosure. Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 1, 2023, which is the date the financial
statements were issued.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date, including
those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i) provide
supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a
significant impact on our financial statements.



ProsioTiC LaBS INC.
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31I 2022 AND DECEMBER 31, 2021

Lease Accounting

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, leases (Topic 842). The new standard introduces a new lessee
rmodel that brings substantially all leases onto the balance sheets. The amendments in the ASU are effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2021.

We adopted the standard effective January 1, 2022 using the modified retrospective adoption method which allowed
us to initially apply the new standard at the adoption date and recognize a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening
balance of accumulated deficit, In connection with our adoption of the new lease pronouncement, we recorded a charge
to retained earnings.

Effects of Adoption

We have elected to use the practical expedient package that allows us to not reassess: (1) whether any expired or
existing contracts are or contain leases, (2) lease classification for any expired or existing leases and (3) initial direct
costs for any expired or existing leases. We additionally elected to use the practical expedients that allow lessees to: (1)
treat the lease and non-lease components of leases as a single lease component for all of our leases and (2) not recognize
on our balance sheet leases with terms less than twelve months.

We determine if an arrangement is a lease at inception. We lease certain manufacturing facilities, warehouses, offices,
machinery and equipment, vehicles, and office equipment under operating leases. Under the new standard, operating
leases result in the recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet. ROU assets
represent our right to use the leased asset for the lease term and lease liabilities represent our obligation to make lease
payments. Under the new standard, operating lease ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at commencement date
based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term. As most of our leases do not provide an implicit rate,
upon adeoption of the new standard, we used our estimated incremental borrowing rate based on the information
available, including lease term, as of January 1, 2022, to determine the present value of lease payments. Operating lease
ROU assets are adjusted for any lease payments made prior to January 1, 2022, and any lease incentives. Certain of our
leases may include options to extend or terminate the original lease term. We generally conclude that we are not
reasonably certain to exercise these options due primarily to the length of the original lease term and our assessment
that economic incentives are not reasonably certain to be realized. Operating lease expense under the new standard is
recognized on a straight-line basis over them lease term. Our current finance lease obligations consist primarily of
cultivation and distribution facility leases.The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have
been a number of ASUs to date, including those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that
those issued to date either (i) provide supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us
or (iv) are not expected to have a significant impact on our financial statements,

- 10 -



ProsiloTic Lags INC.
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

Summary of Effects of Lease Accounting Standard Update Adopted in 2022

The cumulative effects of the changes made to our condensed consolidated balance sheet as of the beginning of 2022
as a result of the adoption of the accounting standard update on leases were as follows:

With effect of
As filed Recognition af lease accounting
December 31, Operating Total Effects of standard update
2021 L adpg Adoption January 1, 2022
Aggaiy
Right of Use fsset, net 5 - &% 387185 & 387,185 5 IB7.1B5
Liabilities
Current Partion of Lease Obligati on - 52,736 52,236 % 52,236
Lease Dbligation - 329 146 329,145 5 329,146
Deferrad Rent Current - - 5 -
Deferrad Rent Mon-current 5
Eqquiity
Retained Earnings - {4,197 (4,197 - (4,157
Total 5 - 5 - 5 - -

3. DETAILS OF CERTAIN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Accounts receivable consist primarily of trade receivables and accounts payable consist primarily of trade payables.
Prepaids and other current assets consist of the following items:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021

Deposits 19,970 22,068
Other Assets 63,613 10,311
Total Prepaids and Other Current Assets 5 83,583 S 32,379

Other current liabilities consist of the following items:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021

Accrued Expenses 10,949 2,849
Sales Tax Payable 2,218 307
Other Current Liabilities 18,733 10,723
Total Other Current Liabilities 5 31,900 5 13,878

-11 -



ProsioTIC LaBs INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

As of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, property and equipment consists of:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021
Furniture & Fixtures S 116,105 5 116,105
Property and Equipment, at Cost 116,105 116,105
Accumulated depreciation (32,896) (9,675)
Property and Equipment, Net s 83,209 s 106,430

Depreciation expenses for property and equipment for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 were in the
amount of 523,221 and 59,675 respectively.

5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, intangible asset consist of:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021
Website Devel opment 5 183 895 5 183 895
Intangible Assets, at cost 183,895 183,895
Accumulated Amortization (86,839) (25,541)
Intangible Assets, Net 5 97,056 5 158,354

Entire intangible assets have been amortized. Amortization expenses for trademarks and patents for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 were in the amount of $61,298 and 525,541 respectively.

The following table summarizes the estimated amortization expense relating to the Company's intangible assets as of
December 31, 2022:

Period Amortization Expense
2023 5 61,298
2024 35,757
2025 -
2026 -
Thereafter -
Total 5 97,056

_12_



ProsioTiC LaBS INC.
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31I 2022 AND DECEMBER 31, 2021

6. CAPITALIZATION AND EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

Commeon Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 10,000,000 shares of Common Stock with a par value of $0.00001. As of December
31, 2022, and December 31, 2021, 9,373,812 shares and 9,943,812 shares of Common 5tock were issued and
outstanding, respectively.

7. SHAREBASED COMPENSATION

During 2020, the Company authorized the Stock Option Plan (which may be referred to as the "Plan”). The Company
reserved 5,000,000 shares of its Common Stock pursuant to the Plan, which provides for the grant of shares of stock
options, stock appreciation rights, and stock awards (performance shares) to employees, non-employee directors, and
non-employee consultants. The option exercise price generally may not be less than the underlying stock's fair market
value at the date of the grant and generally have a term of ten years. The amounts granted each calendar year to an
employee or nonemployee is limited depending on the type of award.

Stock Options

The Company granted stock options. The stock options were valued using the Black-5choles pricing model with a range
of inputs indicated below:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022

Expected life (years) 10.00
Risk-free interest rate 2.50%
Expected volatility 75%
Annual dividend yield 0%

The risk-free interest rate assumption for options granted is based upon observed interest rates on the United States
government securities appropriate for the expected term of the Company's employee stock options,

The expected term of employee stock options is calculated using the simplified method which takes into consideration
the contractual life and vesting terms of the options.

The Company determined the expected volatility assumption for options granted using the historical volatility of
comparable public company's common stock. The Company will continue to monitor peer companies and other relevant
factors used to measure expected volatility for future stock option grants, until such time that the Company’s Comman
Stock has enough market history to use historical volatility.

The dividend vyield assumption for options granted is based on the Company's history and expectation of dividend
payouts. The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock, and the Company does not
anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future.

Management estimated the fair value of Common Stock based on recent sales to third parties. Forfeitures are
recognized as incurred.
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ProsioTIC LaBs INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

A summary of the Company’s stock options activity and related information is as follows:

Outstanding at December 31, 2020
Granted

Exercised

Expired/Cancelled

Outstanding at December 31, 2021
Exercisable Options at December 31, 2021

Granted

Exercised

Expired/Cancelled

Outstanding at December 31, 2022

Exercisable Options at December 31, 2022

Weighted Weighted Average
Number of Awards _Average Exercise Contract Term

505,000 5 0.10 -
150,000
655,000 5 0.10 8.66
424,792 5 0.10 8.66

_ 8 ]

.8 -
100,000 5 -
555,000 S 0.10 7.66
548,750 § 0.10 7.66

Stock option expenses for the years ended December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 was 516,395 and 531,289,

respectively.

8. DEBT

Leases

The Company has entered into an operating lease agreement with Oxnard Shopping Center LLC for renting of business
premises in North Hollywood, Country of Los Angeles, State of California. The lease periods expiring on July 31, 2026.
We do not assume renewals in our determination of the lease term unless the renewals are deemed to be reasonably
assured. Our lease agreement generally do not contain any material residual value guarantees or material restrictive

covenants.

Supplemental balance sheet information related to leases is as follows:

December 31, 2022
Lease Liability
Beginning Balance 5 391,382
Additions 5 -
Lease Payments (62,236)
Balance at end of period 5 329,146

_14_
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MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

The aggregate minimum annual lease payments under operating lease in effect on December 31, 2022, are as follows:

December 31, 2022

2023 5 102,707
2024 107,842
2025 113,235
2026 67,941
2027 -

Thereafter -

Total S 391,725

Promissory Notes & Loans

During the years presented, the Company entered into promissory notes & loans agreements. The details of the
Company’s loans, notes, and the terms are as follows:

Fortae Year Eradesd D cemles 02 For the Year Erded Ceoember HEL
Lot Durerd = g rerd Tedad ke id Arae Currped Her Lurrpmi Fertal

Dol LM are HEms Prirdas demazint mipren fae B casng Perkad Rl iy Coame Esgenue  Aoccead misrsn Benian Partion rabrednse | dapers migren EEN P ] Barilas  indeki sk
S i R rk - Loow 5 11,100 TATH R R iy 5 s LEaRid B LRAAOD & FESERT ]

Rl Bauiresme Froncisl Szkailon - Loan - Lorg e ] i M L (] 1101 & el AR § AR a5 H ELF -

I.\Ertm E"IG'E Loani ] w Iﬁ EI_J.IEI:AH RN & E H E 2 & EI.

Toral | 5 AFed % AL § ZREERT &  rRAEET| & - & - % . # - &
The summary of the future maturities is as follows:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022

2023 $ 250,557

2024 -

2025 -

2026 -

2027 -

Thereafter -

Total $ 250,557

Forward Financing

On December 12, 2022, the Company entered into a revenue-based financing agreement with EBF Holdings LLC, with
agreed purchase price of $50,000, purchased amount of 566,500, specified percentage of 15% and weekly payments of
52,015.15. As of December 31, 2022, the outstanding balance of this kind of financing is in the amount of 542,710, and
entire amount is classified as the current portion.

- 15 -



ProsiloTic Lags INC.
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FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

SAFE(s)

The details of the Company’s Simple Agreements for Future Equity [“SAFE") and the terms are as follows:

As of Year Ended December 31,
SAFE([s) Principal Amount  Borrowing Period Valuation Cap Discount 2022 2021

Safes 2020 ] 331,504 Fiscal Year 2020 5 3,250,000 20% 5 331,500 5 331,500
Safes 2020 5 970,000 Fiscal Year 2020 5 5,000,000 10% 5 970,000 % 970,000
Safes 2021 ] 10,004 Fiscal Year 2021 ] 5,000,000 10% 5 10,000 5 10,000
Safes 2021 5 997,500 Fiscal Year 2021 5 7,500,000 (e 5 gg97 500 5 94a7.500
Safes 2021 5 450,000 Fiscal ¥ear 2021 5 10,000,000 0% 4 450,000 5 450,000
Safes 2022 &) 275,000  Fiscal Year 2022 5 10,000,000 0% 5 275,000

Change in Falr Value of SAFE 5 (75,850)

Total SAFE(s) 5 3,034,000 5 2,958,150 5 2,759,000

If there is an Equity Financing before the termination of this SAFE, on the initial closing of such Equity Financing, this
Safe will automatically convert into the number of shares of SAFE Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided
by the Conversion Price. If there is a Liguidity Event before the termination of this Safe, this Safe will automatically be
entitled to receive a portion of Proceeds, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of such Liguidity Event, equal to the greater of (i) the Purchase Amount (the “Cash-Out Amount”) or (ii)
the amount payable on the number of shares of Common 5tock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity
Price (the “Conversion Amount”). If there is a Dissolution Event before the termination of this Safe, the Investor will
automatically be entitled to receive a portion of Proceeds equal to the Cash-Out Amount, due and payable to the
Investor immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event. The SAFE will expire and upon either the
issuance of stock to the investor pursuant to above or payment. Since the SAFEs are potentially settleable in cash, the

Company has decided to classify them as a liability.

9. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 consists of the following:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021

Net Operating Loss 5 (215,710} 5 (404,696)
Valuation Allowance 215,710 404,696
Net Provision for Income Tax 5 - 5 -

Significant components of the Company's deferred tax assets and liabilities on December 31, 2022, and December 31,
2021 are as follows:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021

MNet Operating Loss S (923,757) S (708,046)
Valuation Allowance 923,757 708,046
Total Deferred Tax Asset 5 - 5 -

Management assesses the available positive and negative evidence to estimate if sufficient future taxable income will
be generated to use the existing deferred tax assets. On the basis of this evaluation, the Company has determined that
it is more likely than not that the Company will not recognize the benefits of the federal and state net deferred tax
assets, and, as a result, full valuation allowance has been set against its net deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2022
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and December 31, 2021. The amount of the deferred tax asset to be realized could be adjusted if estimates of future
taxable income during the carryforward period are reduced or increased.

For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022, the Company had federal cumulative net operating loss ["NOL")
carryforwards of $3,095,700, and the Company had state net operating loss (“NOL") carryforwards of approximately
53,085,700. Utilization of some of the federal and state NOL carryforwards to reduce future income taxes will depend
on the Company's ability to generate sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the carryforwards. The federal
net operating loss carryforward is subject to an 80% limitation on taxable income, does not expire, and will carry on
indefinitely.

The Company recognizes the impact of a tax position in the financial statements if that position is more likely than not
to be sustained on a tax return upon examination by the relevant taxing authority, based on the technical merits of the
position. As of December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2021, the Company had no unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As of
December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2021, the Company had no accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain
tax positions.

10. RELATED PARTY
There are no related party transactions.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Contingencies

The Company’s operations are subject to a variety of local and state regulation. Failure to comply with one or more of
those regulations could result in fines, restrictions on its operations, or losses of permits that could result in the
Company ceasing operations.

Litigation and Claims

From time to time, the Company may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of operations in the normal
course of business. As of December 31, 2022, there were no pending or threatened lawsuits that could reasonably be
expected to have a material effect on the results of the Company's operations.

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events for the period from December 31, 2022 through May 1, 2023, which is
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

In the year 2023, the company issued the Simple Agreements for Future Equity in the amount of 5138,000 at
510,000,000 valuation CAP.

There have been no events or transactions during this time which would have a material effect on these financial
statements.
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13, GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has a net operating
loss of 5763,161, an operating cash flow loss of 5638,212, and liquid assets in cash of $146,837, which less than a year’s
worth of cash reserves as of December 31, 2022. These factors normally raise a substantial doubt on whether the entity
can continue as a going concern in the next twelve months.

The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date the financial
statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce revenues and/or obtain financing
sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such to produce profitable operating results.

Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues